National Institute for Literacy

QUESTIONS  & RESPONSES ON SOLICITATION NUMBER ED-01-R-005

DEVELOPING AND VALIDATING THE EFF ASSESSMENT FRAMEWORK

1. This is an IDIQ, task order contract.  Does the National Institute of

Literacy (NIL) intend to make multiple awards, and if so, what would be the

competitive ground rules for the subsequent task orders?

RESPONSE: This is a hybrid contract.  There will not be multiple awards.

2. What is the period of performance for the contract? Section F, p. 28

gives no indication and therefore does not indicate the number of years

needed for the bid rates.

RESPONSE: See Amendment 2.

3. What is the scope of the potential task orders?

RESPONSE: See Amendment 2.  No additional information will be provided. 

4. Would, for instance, each task under Attachment A of the SOW be the

potential subject of a separate task order?

RESPONSE:  On a case-by-case basis this can occur.

5. Alternatively, would task orders cover subtasks (e.g., Task 2a in the

SOW) rather than a whole task (e.g., Task 2 of the SOW)?

RESPONSE: See Amendment 2.

6. The SOW appears to indicate a coherent set of tasks that all fall within

the purview of a single project rather than diverse projects. Under this

circumstance, what criteria would be used to define whether a task order was

to be fixed price or time and materials?

RESPONSE: The SOW indicates whether a task order is fixed price or T/M.  No additional information will be provided.

7. Section K (p. 54) does not give the threshold for defining a small

business. Is any consideration to be given to subcontracting any of the work

to small businesses, and if so, what is the definition to be used?

RESPONSE: Please refer to the FAR for further information.  At this point of time no determination as to threshold has been made; however, all small businesses, regardless of classification are encouraged to participate.

8. Most standards-based efforts in education are geared to an initial 3-5

year effort. Why is the EFF effort now in its seventh year (p. 2 of the

SOW)? Is there a strategic plan for the progress to be made and the desired

future milestones, especially given the lack of clarity on the period of

performance of the proposed contract?

RESPONSE:  Information about the EFF effort is addressed in Attachment C.  No additional information will be provided.

9. Most standards-based efforts have assessment frameworks integrated with

the early, if not initial implementation of the efforts themselves. Is there

a reason that the proposed contract is only now calling for the development

and validation of the components of an EFF assessment framework (p. 4 of the

SOW)?

RESPONSE: Information about the EFF effort is addressed in Attachment C.  No additional information will be provided.

10. Task 1 of the SOW (p. 5) calls for a Technical Advisory Group. Has there

been such a group previously advising NIFL to oversee the EFF work, and who

are the members of this group and how frequently have they met in the past?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW and attachments.

11. Is this group to be considered the favored group for continuing the work

in the proposed contract?

RESPONSE:  This is a non-restricted competitive solicitation; there is NO favored group.

12. Similarly, has there been an EFF Assessment Team (p. 6), and if so, who

are its members and how frequently have they met in the past?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW and attachments.

13. Similarly, is this group to be considered the favored group for

continuing the work?

RESPONSE: NO.

14.. Task 2 of the SOW calls for work to be performed during Jan. 2001

through Dec. 2002. What is the anticipated award date of the contract and

how would the date affect this performance interval, if at all?

RESPONSE:  See Amendment 2.

15. If the 25 programs have been in place for some time, how can the desired

field observations and assessment process (Tasks 2d and 2e of the SOW)

capture the conditions prior to the outset of the programs?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW and attachments.

16. Assuming that the outset of the programs is not adequately captured, and

noting that no comparison groups are called for in the SOW, what is the

desired assessment design?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW and attachments.

17. Depending upon the conditions described in response to the preceding two

questions, how good are the data expected to be, to be later used as the

"raw material for the behavioral anchoring process" (p. 7 of the SOW) under

Task 3?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW and attachments.

18. Are there minimal criteria for the quality of the data, and if so, what

are they?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW and attachments.

19. What distinguishes the topics of the "additional field research" under

Task 4 from the field data for Task 2?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW, description of purposes of Task 4.

20. Would these additional field research data also be subjected to the

behavioral anchoring process, using a panel of judges? If not, why not, and

if so, under what task?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW.

21. Are the criteria for determining the validity of the additional field

research data to be considered the same as those used for the Task 2 data?

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW and attachments.

22. If optional tasks 8 and 9 "need not be addressed in either technical or

cost proposal," what is the purpose of their placement in the SOW?

RESPONSE: The government (NIFL) reserves the right to put optional tasks in the SOW pending future requirements and modifications to the contract.

23. Would some proposals be considered as receiving extra credit for

addressing tasks 8 and 9, and if so, what are the ground rules for

allocating this credit?

RESPONSE: NO.

24. Is there any anticipated level of effort for the proposed contact, and

if so, what is that level, especially in light of the following question?

RESPONSE: The offeror is to provide the most cost effective level of effort.  The government will not tell the contractor how to do this since this is a performance-based contract.

25. The RFP announcement indicates that the NIFL requirement is for

conducting "large-scale" field based research. Yet, data from only 3-5

programs are called for by Task 2 of the SOW (p. 7), and the additional

amount of field research under Task 4 is unspecified. Under these

circumstances, what is meant by the term "large-scale?"

RESPONSE: NIFL will not provide any additional information on this subject; please refer to the SOW.

26. Given the centrality of the behavioral anchoring judgment process to the

entire contract, is any psychometric or other statistical modeling or

analysis of the rating system anticipated, to assure that it is robust? If

so, under what task?

RESPONSE: At this point of time all requirements are stated in the SOW. Any additional requirements will be determined at a later date and the government reserves the right to modify the contract as required.

27. Is there any page limit to the proposal, and if so, what is that limit?

RESPONSE: Please see Amendment 1.

28. Has there been an incumbent performing related work in conjunction with

EFF, and if so, what is the identity of the incumbent and what has been the

size and duration of its previous contract award(s) in relation to this

work?

RESPONSE:  There has been no incumbent contractor.  Related work has been conducted by current EFF Partners referenced in Attachment B. No additional information will be provided.

